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June 20, 2006 
 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  Honorable Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE: EAP Counseling Contracts 
 
Mary Tillman, Director of Employee Benefits and Risk Management, is requesting approval of the 
attached contracts for counseling services.  The individuals and center listed below have been providing 
counseling services on an annual basis; and as indicated in the contract, they will continue to do so 
through June 30, 2007: 
 
 Rebecca Blanco, Ph.D., LMHC 
 Benjamin N. Cohen, Ph. D. Clinical Psychologist 
 Frank Coradini, Clinical Social Worker 
 Mindy E. Duran, M.A., LMHC 
 Kathryn G. Dies, Ph.D., F.A.G.P.A. 
 Pamela Escobar, M.A., LMHC 
 Scot Machlus, Ph. D. 
 Sally Mallery, M.S. Licensed Mental Health Counselor 
 The Counseling and Psychotherapy Center of Florida 
 
 
Considering these contracts are for professional services, the bidding and quote thresholds do not apply as 
allowed under D.O.E. Rule 6A-1.01297) exemption. 
 
Should you have any questions regarding these services, please contact Mrs. Tillman or me at your 
convenience. 
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